Meeting called to attendance at 7:02pm Wednesday, April 14, 2021

- I. Treasurer's report we have a balance of \$2,634.29.
- II. Reading of March minutes approved.
- III. In attendance: Kathie Halicki, Shawnie Hughes, Julia Simpson, Elizabeth Rocchia, Victoria Hood, Debbie Meyer, Rebecca Hollenbeck, Shannon Knight, Diane Cubbage, Jeff Hood, Marty Maharg, Ron Molbery, Brad Hulquist, Dick & Shirley Bailey, Rosie, Lisa Diane, Lou Groner, Mindy Lachner, and John McCabe

IV. **Mayor Jules Walter Presentation** – Update on the City:

- a. Debris pick-up could cost \$1.5 to \$2.00 million.
- b. Communication during ice storm improvements:
 - i. AM radios may be given out.
 - ii. Hiring an Emergency Coordinator.
 - iii. Post Office, back to WL, city attorney now involved, on City Council agenda for discussion.
 - iv. Interim Police Chief doing great, city has hired an outside firm in searching for a new police Chief.
 - v. City is excited for the infrastructure to start and work to begin.

V. Other City Business:

- a. ODOT has not decided on where the permanent tolls will be on 205, there are still town halls to be held.
- b. Parking on Main Street will be reversed from back in parking to front end parking, and bike bath will be outlined in green paint.

VI. Rebecca Presentation for Main Street Update:

- a. Rebecca just returned from a Main Street Conference.
- b. The business grants were a huge and extremely successful.
- c. Unfortunately, the Old Time Fair 2021 is cancelled.
- d. Rebecca will also be designing a downtown map that will showcase benches, garbage cans, and restaurants with their outdoor seating.
- e. Banners will be displayed on light poles; they are double sided.

- f. Starting on June second, the beginning of the Farmer's Market which will run April through August 4:30 7:30 near Cider & Ale house. Location is being secured (more farmer applicants than space.)
- g. The St. Patrick's Day event was successful and will kick off the third Wednesday event which will run March November.
- h. Economic Development position, Todd Jones may want to fill this.
- i. If the WNA wants to donate there are 2 items that would be helpful:
 - i. Funding for the historic walk or
 - ii. a plaque for the Meteorite that has been written, just the plaque is needed.

VII. Kathie, President's update:

- a. Attended NAP (Neighborhood Association Presidents)
- b. NAP is sponsoring a candidate forum; (City Council and school district) on April 27th at 7:00pm on Zoom.
- c. The West Linn City website has information to get in touch with representatives.
- d. John Williams had no issues with perspective sale of gas station on Willamette Falls Drive and Dollar Street.
- e. There is a burn ban through the 18th and could be extended.
- f. Wood chips have been piled inside Mary S. Young Park, please take as much as you can use there is no limit.
- g. There will be a virtual ODOT meeting going on through April 30, 2021 virtually.
- h. Facebook was breached.
- i. There was a document found for Dollar Street property where the School District wants to build the new Athey Creek Middle School that states no building on that location until 2040.

Adjourned at 8:15